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Matilda Sanders %c .. pct - 0 ZtJO .. CD - wU (?2Q'~S~- WL\ 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 2:22 PM 
To: eLK - Orders 1Notices; Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10120120092:21 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 080353 
Filename 1Path: 080353.co.order.10-15-09.ky.doc 

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket No. 080353-WU. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080353 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WU193 Pk<:;:QrviM@;!embarqmail.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 

Printed on 1012212009 at 3:25:02 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, October 22,20093:26 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =768952) 

Attachments: 10783-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/22/2009 




1 eLK Official Filing ****9117/2009 10:09 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,s S'PC"-Q'l .. O{,3;J..- PM- yn) 020553 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

April Vi cary 
Thursday, September 17, 2009 10:10 AM 
elK· Orders 1Notices; Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

9/17/200910:09:00 AM 1-1 ,", _~4..~ ~ 
080353 ~" 
080535.P AA.order 09.02.09.ky.doc 

Please issue the PAA ORDER in this docket. 

v~~ ~ 
o\'\\~4.~ 

~~,,~ \ 

YVlCV~cJ~y{L~ \ 

FPSC,CU(:CORiEsP'ONDENCEl
ir%i Mrnir.istratilfc 0 Purtits 0 C(lIlSmner 0 

! iY>CUj\1ENT NO,.D~3..~5.:.Qf1>_ 
! "T'I"""RJ"!:)< f'1'JU"" 1.I u .:;. ,-,V l !'1. 
L --~-:':':::=:':--""'r-' 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080353 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

_Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WUl93 PLCOMM@embarqmail.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 

Printed on 9/17/2009 at 2:29:43 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 20092:30 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID ;;;: 370195) 

Attachments: 09659-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


911712009 
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Dorothy Menasco 650353 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, March 23. 2009 2:37 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: New Advice Form 080353-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080353-WU-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number OB0353-WU - Form Number OB0353-WU-00001-001 

Application for increase in water rates in Highlands County by Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 04/29/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in 
Lake Placid - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any 
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-600B. 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/23/2009 at 2:35 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs StaffContact - Kristin Billingslea 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Compliance 

Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office ofChainnan Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080353-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Highlands County by Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Former DateEvent New Date Location / Room Time 

(\.(\(\6:00Customer Meeting 04/29/2009 Lake Placid 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL leT lED IMMlAG ISK 

xl I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED IMMlAG ISK 

I I I X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Fonn Number: 080353-WU-0000I-00I 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Hong Wang 

Sent: Thursday, March 19,2009 11 :59 AM FPSC.CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Bart Fletcher LAdmlnlltratlve_Pa....._Contumer 

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. tg>2;QCS- 0:6 
DISTRIBUTION: _____Subject: RE: Docket 080353 

Thanks! I'll update CMS accordingly. 

Dorothy, do you want to place this e·mail in docket file? 

From: Bart Fletcher 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 10:32 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Keino Young; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: RE: Docket 080353 

Good morning, Hong. The Commission has already approved interim rates; it is a waiver of the 5-month statutory time frame for 
the Commission's consideration of final rates. Thanks, Bart. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Thursday! March 19, 20099:54 AIVJ 
To: Keino Young 
Cc: Bart Fletcher 
Subject: Docket 080353 

Keino, Document 02223-09 filed in Docket 080353 by the company indicated that they are waiving statutory time frame to 
authorize interim rates through 6/30109. However, the letter cited §367.081 (8), F.S .• which is the section for final rates. not interim 
rates (I think §367.082, F.S. is for interim rates). Also, Order PSC-09-0022-PCO-WU issued on 01/06/09 already granted 
the interim rates. I need a clarification as to whether Document 02223-09 waived statutory time frame to authorize interim rates or 
final rates, so I can update CMS. 

Thanks! 

311912009 




CLK Official Piing**_*ff6,2009 8:27 AM

Matilda Sanders 15c- of- Ocn- PCo -wO
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 8:15 AMTo: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sublect: Order I Notice Submitted

Admiaistrative_Psrties_ConsumerDate and Time: 1/6/2009 8:15:00 AM

DOC'JvIENT NO. o335o%Docket Number: 080353 -

_________________

Filename / Path: O&O353.OR.121603.jçy.doc I 5 DISTRIBUflON:

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 080353-Mi.
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

Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WU193 PLCOMMembargmail.com No

Printed on 1/6/2009 at2:41:16 PM
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Marshall Willis 

Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: RE: New Docket 080353 

Friday, June 20,2008 4 39 PM 

Yes on all counts. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2008 4:20 PM 
To: Marshall Willis 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: New Docket 080353 

Also, should RCA be added as an OCR! 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, lune 20, 2008 4:18 PM 
To: Marshall Willis 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subjeb: New Docket 080353 
Importance: High 

Good aftcrnoon Marshall, 

CL K is i n  rcccipt of your request to establish a ncw docket as follows: 

Application for a water rate increase by Placid Lakes Utilitics, Inc. in Highlands County. 

For the sake ofconforinity with past dockets, do you mind if the docket titlc is rcworded to rcflect: 

Application for incrcase in water rates in Highlands County by Placid Lakes Utilities, lnc. 

Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 

6:20,’200s 
















